CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5337

TO: Scott Stokes, Public Works Director
FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager
DATE: September 4, 2015

SUBJECT: Recommendation - RFP 16-013 Hickory Hill Drive Drainage Improvements

The City of Smyrna requested proposals for the installation of approximately 201 LF of SDR 35
8" sanitary sewer and 103 LF of 18" RCP storm sewer on Hickory Hill Drive, Smyrna, GA.
Project includes sewer manholes, services, catch basins, curb replacements, road cuts, demolition
of existing storm and sanitary piping, clearing, grubbing, associated work and various materials,
equipment and labor including ditch caps, road patching and landscaping. Eight bids were
received. Low bidder is Ardito Construction Co., Inc.

BIDDER TOTAL AMOUNT EXCEPTIONS

Ardito Construction Co. Inc. $56,500.00
20 days None

D&H Construction $63,695.00 None
90 days

Construction 57, Inc. $79,725.00 None
Within 45 days

C & L Contractors (Corley) $94,779.93 None
50 days

Site Engineering $95,980.00 None
50 days

Construction 57, Inc. $79,725.00 None
Within 45 days

GS Construction, Inc. $115,275.00 None
30 days

K. M. Davis Contracting Co. Inc. | $115,290.00 None
90 days

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this bid be awarded to the lowest
responsible and responsive bidder, Ardito Construction Co., Inc.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. We will
then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these
services.




